
TENDER NUMBER:  TNPA/2024/08/0003/73199/RFP 

REPLACEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW BULK ELECTRICAL 
INFRASTRUCTURE AT STURROCK DRY DOCK FOR THE PORT OF CAPE TOWN FOR A 
PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS 

Question Answer 
Can you please assist me on how to get hold of the 
tender documents and information for the attached 
and below 
 

Kindly note, all details and documents for the 
tender in question can be downloaded free of 
charge on the NT e-tender portal. Go the search 
bar, filter by organ of state and search for the 
tender under Transnet National Ports Authority. 
Alternatively visit the Transnet e-tender portal 
and search for advertised tenders. 
 

Please confirm briefing date / closing date and time is 
correct per attached advert.  
 
Kindly provide a brief scope of works required for the 
tender and the appointed consultants 

Kindly note, all details and documents for the 
tender in question can be downloaded free of 
charge on the NT e-tender portal. Go the search 
bar, filter by organ of state and search for the 
tender under Transnet National Ports Authority. 
Alternatively, visit the Transnet e-tender portal 
and search for advertised tenders. 
 

Can you please send me the details of the tender  
 
 

Kindly note, all details and documents for the 
tender in question can be downloaded free of 
charge on the NT e-tender portal. Go the search 
bar, filter by organ of state and search for the 
tender under Transnet National Ports Authority. 
Alternatively visit the Transnet e-tender portal 
and search for advertised tenders. 
 

Good day, can you kindly share the excel Boq  
 

Kindly note that the Bill of Quantities (BOQ) in 
Excel format will be shared with all respondents 
present at the clarification meeting, immediately 
after the session. 

Please confirm which RFP document uploaded on the 
portal is the correct document to use? 
 

 

Kindly ensure that you use the RFP titled: 
Amended RFP:17 09 2025 
 

Please confirm that only the tender returnable T2.2-01 
is to be brought to the clarification meeting to be 
signed and not the entire RFP document. 
 
Further to the above, is there any permit /induction 
required for the attendance to the clarification 
meeting? 

Please make sure that you bring a copy of T2.2-
01, as the RFP is meant to familiarize you with 
the tender requirements. No permit is required 
for entry to the briefing venue, only the required 
documents as mentioned in the RFP.  
 



Please can you provide us with the drawing as 
mentioned in item 17.142. 
The drawing TNPA/2020-000-E-DS-0009 can’t be 
located and we need it in order to quote accordingly. 
 

Kindly note, addendum 3 has been loaded on 
the NT e-tender portal and Transnet e-tenders 
containing the datasheet TNPA/2020-000-E-DS-
0009 referred to under item 17.142 which was 
omitted from the tender out in the market.  
 

Please can you provide us with 
drawings/specifications for the transformers on page 2 
and 3 
 
It is TNPA….DS-0004 and TNPA…. SPC-0002. 
 

Kindly note that the mentioned drawings are 
shared with all bidders via Transnet e-tender 
portal and National Treasury e-tender portal. 

We are writing to inquire about the attendance 
register for the recent briefing session. Our company, 
Mulbert's Pipes Repairs, had registered to attend but 
due to unforeseen circumstances, we would like to 
request a substitution. We kindly request that the 
name "Mulbert's Pipes Repairs" be replaced with 
"Anolog PTY LTD" as the authorized representative 
tendering on behalf of Mulbert's. 
 
We have confirmed with Mulbert's that they will not 
be tendering, and Analog will be taking their place. 
Please advise if this substitution is possible. 
 

Kindly note that all tenderers intending to 
participate in this tender process were required 
to attend the compulsory tender briefing 
session. 
Mulbert’s Pipes Repairs, the prospective bidder 
in this instance, attended the briefing session as 
required and is listed on the attendance register 
(page 3). Substitution is therefore not 
permissible, as Transnet will only evaluate bids 
submitted by bidders who attended the 
compulsory briefing session. 
 
Should Transnet receive a bid from a bidder 
who did not attend the briefing session, such as 
Anolog (Pty) Ltd, that bid will not be evaluated. 
The only acceptable alternative is if Anolog (Pty) 
Ltd forms a Joint Venture (JV) with a 
company that attended the compulsory briefing 
session. In such a case, both companies listed in 
the JV agreement must be registered with the 
CIDB. 
 
 

Could you please send us EXCEL bill of quantities as 
per Transnet commitment on the question and 
answers response, dated 22 September 2025. 
 
I've been checking on your Transnet online portal and 
it's not yet provided. 
 

Kindly find attached the Excel version of the 
BOQ as requested, as well as the amended 
BOQ. Please note that these documents have 
already been shared via email with all bidders 
who attended the compulsory briefing meeting. 
 
 

Kindly advise when we could expect a response to the 
attached RFI 1 – 3. 
 

Please find attached the requested document. 
Kindly note that all other related documents are 
available on the Transnet and National Treasury 
eTender portals. 
 
 

May you kindly send us the Electronic Boq via this 
email. 

The documents were shared with all bidders 
who attended the briefing session and who 
signed the attendance register. Attached is the 
Excel BOQ has requested. 



 
 

Please kindly share the excel as you promised. I have 
not received it to date. 
 

The documents were shared with all bidders 
who attended the briefing session and who 
signed the attendance register. Attached is the 
Excel BOQ has requested. 
 
 

  

  

 


